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IFB No. 2026-07 

12 Yard Mounted Combination Sewer Truck 
Response for Inquiries No. 1 

 
This document addresses inquiries regarding IFB 2026-07. It provides clarifications and 
additional information for informational purposes. In the event that any responses result in 
modifications to the bid documents, they should be considered as amendments to the original 
IFB 2026-07. 
 

QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

Questions from January 30, 2026 

1. Page 6. 4400 CFM Blower: Is the free air acfm or 
cfm at full vacuum? 

The specified 4400 CFM refers to CFM at 
full vacuum, as stated in the IFB. 

2. Page 6. Dual Cyclone Separator: Our system does 
not require a dual cyclone system, will GWA accept 
a system with one cyclone? 

No. 2-cyclone (dual) system is a minimum 
requirement. A single cyclone system will not 
be accepted. 

3. Page 7. Exten Steel Construction: We offer Cor-
Ten steel which has a higher tensile strength, is this 
acceptable? 

No. The material must comply strictly with 
the specifications stated in the IFB. 

4. Page 7. Black Duraprolene™ Water Tank 
Construction: Our water tanks are cross-linked 
polyethelyne, is this acceptable? 

No. The water tank construction must meet 
the specifications stated in the IFB. 

5. Page 7. Cold Weather Recirculation System: We 
request for this to be removed. Guam does not 
require this option. 

The specification for the Cold Weather 
Recirculation System is not required and 
shall be removed from the specifications on 
Page 7. 

6. Page 7. Air Purge Valve: We request for this to be 
removed, this is for cold weather systems, Guam 
does not require this option. 

No. This requirement will remain as 
specified in the IFB. 

7. Page 7. Alum Toolbox 24"x42"x100" - Behind Cab: 
Our toolbox is 16" x 42" x 96", is this acceptable? 

No. The specified toolbox dimensions must 
be met.  The proposed alternative is not 
acceptable. 

8. Page 8. 800' X 1" Hose Capacity: How much hose 
is required? If GWA does not require more than 
600' hose they can use a 600' capacity reel which 
is smaller and lighter. Is this Acceptable? 

No. The minimum required hose capacity is 
800 feet of 1-inch hose. A 600-foot capacity 
is not acceptable. 

9. Vac Con Aeroboost fan provides 8,000 cfm free air 
and 4200 cfm@16" Hg. We would like to get this to 
be accepted as an equal. The 827 blower requires 
227 Hp to fully power the fan and the Aeroboost 
only requires 175 Hp. With the 827 blower and 
80@2500 water pump the truck chassis will need 
at least 420 Hp. Our manufacturer Vac Con will 
need only 370 Hp. Is this acceptable? 

No. The proposed alternative system does 
not meet the specifications stated in the IFB 
and is not acceptable. 
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Bidders are also notified to visit the GWA website: www.guamwaterworks.org to ensure that any 
addenda to the bid, answers to questions, and reminders are communicated to all bidders 
during the solicitation process. 
 
 
 
 
Miguel C. Bordallo, P.E. Date 
General Manager 
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